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From: corphalp

Sent:  Friday, August 13, 2010 9;51 AM
To: ‘Isabelle Klain®

Subject: RE: Addrass Change

Thank you for letting us know aboul this. We are forwarding your e-mail to the atdress change section ,
Now. '

Thank you. C \

Lee Rivers, Tniemnet Access

Division of Corperations

Plazse take # fw Mihutes © provide fesdback on the quality of sarvice yau 1ecerved (tom our siafl. The Flonda Doplll'lmll d Statw valuss
yaur lepdback 88 8 customer Dewn K. Roberts. Flonds intanm of

the level 5nd qualdty of services provided 1o you Simply dlick on the Ink 1o the 'DOS Custamer Savsfuction Burvty Thlnk yuu In -mm:-
far yaur umduuan'

From: Isabefle Klein [mailto:Isabelle. Klein@gmlaw.com]
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 9:39 AM

To: corphelp

Ce; Herschel Gavsie

" ail balow) for two (2) entities
{Dotu ent No LOB0OD0EB15S and . ddresses have been changed but the name
s out the “c”, The correct spelling is “Henrik” as

Thank you far your assistance with this matter.

Isabelle Klein, Legal Assisant .
ta Gregony: f. Blodig. Esquire :
and Effen Giimore, Esqliire
Grecnspoon Marder, P.A.

100 W. Cypress Creek Road, Suite 700
Fort Laudeardzle, Florida 33309 .
(954) 4911120, Ext. 1026

The information contained in this transmission may be attornay-client privileged and confidential. It is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above, if the reader of this message is not .
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this '
communication is strictly prohibited. tf you have received this communication in error, please notify us '
immediately by reply &-mail,

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service guidance, be advised that any federal tax advice contained in this i
written or electronic communication, including any attachments or enclosures, is not intended or
written to be used and it cannot be used by any person or entity for the purpose of {1} avoiding any tax
penaltles that may be imposed by the intarnal Revenue Service or any other U.5. Federal taxing
authonty or agency or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or
matter addressed herein.

From: Isabelle Klein

Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 4:10 PM
To: 'corphelp’

Cc: Herschel Gavsie

Subject: Address change

Please change the princlpal and mailing address for the two {2} following entities to;

Document No. LOGO00EB155 ——
ROT Holding, LLC

c/fo Henrik Boe Wiingaard-Madsen

495 Brickell Avenue, Apt. 1501

Miami, FL 33131 !

Docurment No. POS000059955
Danish Position, Inc.

c/o Henrik Boe Wiingaard-Madsen
495 Brickell Avenue, Apt, 1501
Miami, FL 23131

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. i

Isabelle Kieln, Legal Assistant

to Gregery | Blodig Esquire

and Ellen Gilmore, Esguire
Greenspoon Marder, P.A.

100 W. Cypress Creek Road, Suite 700
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309
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